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Dorothy Menasco 7 Qq O 8 9\__ S U

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Lisa Ray

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Stan Rieger
Subject: FW: Ni Florida Customer Meeting Recording -- Docket No. 090182-5SU

Attachments: Ni Florida WMA
Lisa,

Per this e-mail, this customer meeting recording will be included in Docket 090182, CLK will also place it in
the audio repository.

Dorethy Menasco

Chict Deputy Commiission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commnrission Clak
850-413-0770

From: Lisa Ray

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:38 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Bart Fletcher; Curt Mouring; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Stan Rieger
Subject: Ni Florida Customer Meeting Recording -- Docket No. 090182-5U

Dorothy,

Please include the attached recording of the customer meeting in the docket file for Ni Florida. The meeting was held
on December 16, 2009 in New Port Richey, Florida.

Thank you,

Lisa Ray, Staff Assistant
Division of Economic Regulation
Phone: 850/413-6900

Fax:  850/413-6907

lisa.ray@psc.state fl.us
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